AGENDA ITEM:

FY 2022-2023
Budget Workshop

Coastal Empire Mental Health

Judith Birchenough
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Kimber!z Burgess

From: Judith Birchenough <judith.birchenough@scdmh.org>
Sent: Wednesday, March 2, 2022 11:34 AM

To: Kimberly Burgess

Subject: Coastal Empire CMHC FY23 Budget Request
Attachments: Jasper County Council FY23 Budget Request 3 2 2022 pdf
Importance: High

CAUTION: This emait originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments or clicking
links, especially from unknown senders.

Good morning, Kim: Please see the attached budget request. We would like to make a presentation to the County
Council, and April 18 would be our preferred date. Frances Moody, our Chief of Clinical Operations, and Christy Jinks, the
Clinic Director of our Jasper county office, will be attending. Please let me know if you have any questions. Thanks, and
have a great day!! Judy

Judith L. Birchenough

Coastal Empire Community MHC
Assistant Director of Administration
(843) 473-6365

Fax (843) 524-8179

judith.birchenough@scdmh.org

PATIENTS ARE ASKED NOT TO SEND MESSAGES TO THIS ADDRESS AS STAFF MAY NOT SEE THEM IN A TIMELY MANNER,
IF YOU ARE EXPERIENCING A PSYCHIATRIC (MENTAL HEALTH) CRISIS, PLEASE CALL OUR MOBILE CRISIS/COMMUNITY
CRISIS RESPONSE AND INTERVENTION TEAM, TOLL-FREE, AT (833) 364-2274. IT IS AVAILABLE AT ALL TIMES. AS
ALWAYS, IF YOU ARE EXPERIENCING A MEDICAL EMERGENCY, PLEASE CALL 911.

PRIVACY NOTICE: THIS COMMUNICATION IS INTENDED ONLY FOR THE USE OF THE INDIVIDUAL OR ENTITY TO WHICH IT
IS ADDRESSED AND MAY CONTAIN SCOMH PATIENT OR OTHER INFORMATION THAT IS PRIVATE AND PROTECTED FROM
DISCLOSURE BY APPLICABLE LAW INCLUDING: 45 CFR PART 160 (HIPAA), § 44-22-100, S.C. CODE OF LAWS (SCOMH
PATIENT CONFIDENTIALITY), AND WHEN APPLICABLE, 42 CFR PART 2 (ALCOHOL AND DRUG PROGRAM
CONFIDENTIALITY.} IF THE READER OF THIS MESSAGE IS NOT THE INTENDED RECIPIENT OR RESPONSIBLE FOR
DELIVERING THE MESSAGE TO THE INTENDED RECIPIENT, YOU ARE HEREBY NOTIFIED THAT ANY DISSEMINATION,
DISTRIBUTION OR COPYING OF THIS COMMUNICATION, OR THE INFORMATION CONTAINED WITHIN IT, IS STRICTLY
PROHIBITED AND MAY SUBJECT THE VIOLATOR TO CIVIL AND/OR CRIMINAL PENALTIES. IF YOU HAVE RECEIVED THIS
COMMUNICATION IN ERROR, PLEASE NOTIFY US IMMEDIATELY BY TELEPHONE, REPLY E-MAIL OR FAX USING THE
PHONE NUMBER OR ADDRESS IDENTIFIED IN THIS COMMUNICATION AND DESTROY OR DELETE ALL COPIES OF THIS
COMMUNICATION AND ALL ATTACHMENTS.



